

From: Brian Kavalal

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 17, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0216-EX-ST-2007

Message:

This response is for FCC File No. 0216-EX-ST-2007: We still have a need to test the Honeywell radar system at Raytheon Indianapolis. Our need date can be moved to 1 August 2007 for the initial demo with continuing operation until 30 November 2007.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

I have a question: do I need to modify the online form for these new changes? I'm unsure of the process.

Regards,
Brian Kavalal
Raytheon Indianapolis
brian_r_kavalal@raytheon.com
317-306-7793